CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday, 3 October 2013
10.00 am
Council Chamber - Municipal Offices

Membership
Councillors: Andrew Chard, Pat Thornton and Jon Walklett
Reserve Councillor Whyborn
Councillor:
Officers: Sarah Farooqi, Regulatory Solicitor Manager
Phil Cooper, Licensing Officer
Agenda
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2. APOLOGIES
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
4, PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION (Pages
Bayshill Lodge, Montpellier Street, Cheltenham, GL50 1SY 1-40)

Contact Officer. Rachael Sanderson, Democracy Assistant, 01242 264130

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Page 1

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Sub Committee — 3 October 2013

Licensing Act 2003: Determination of Application for a Premises
Licence

The Ball Room, Bayshill Lodge, Cheltenham, GL50 1SY

Report of the Licensing Officer

1. Introduction

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) allows applicants to apply for a premises licence at any
time. In this case, an application was received on 12 August 2013 from Mr Rajah Miah in
respect of The Ball Room, Bayshill Lodge, Cheltenham, GL50 1SY. A copy of the
application form is included at Appendix A.

1.2  The applicant has applied for a premises licence for the following licensable activities at
the dates and times shown:
Sale / supply of alcohol Every Day 08:00 - 01:00
Provision of late night refreshment Every Day 23:00 - 01:00

1.3  If this application is approved a premises licence will be issued.

1.4 Implications

1.4.1 Financial Contact officer: Sarah Didcote
E-mail: sarah.dicote@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 26 4125

1.4.2 Legal A sub committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. These
objectives, which are set out in section 4(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, are:
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the prevention
of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

Vikki Fennell
E-mail: vikki.fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015

2. Application (Ref. 13/01442/PRMA)
2.1 Applicant:. Mr Raja Miah
2.2 Premises: The Ball Room, Bayshill Lodge, Cheltenham, GL50 1SY
2.3  Steps to promote the four licensing objectives that are identified in this application:
The applicant has stated that he intends to take the following steps:
. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) shall maintain an active membership of
the Nightsafe / Cheltenham Innkeepers’ Association (or successor ‘pubwatch’ body).
. Six colour CCTV cameras will be installed covering the internal and external areas of
the premises.

The Ball Room

Page 1 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013




Page 2

. The CCTV system shall be maintained in good working order, shall record at all times
that the premises are open, and recordings shall be kept for 14 days and be provided
to authorised officers of the council and police on request.

. On the first and second floors, alcohol will not be sold other than to persons taking
table meals there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

3 Responsible Authorities

3.1 No representations have been received from responsible authorities

4, Other people

4.1 Representations have been received from 3 residents:

42 Carmen Atkinson has objected to the application on the grounds of potential noise
disturbance and disorder.

4.3 Mr Charles T. Lyons has objected to the application on the grounds of potential noise
disturbance.

44 Mrs E.M.V. Willmett and Mr P. J. Willmett have objected to the application on the
grounds of potential noise disturbance.

45 Copies of all 3 representations are attached at Appendix B.

46 The locations of the residents’ properties, and that of the premises, are shown on the
location plan at Appendix C.

4.7  An internal layout plan of the premises is attached at Appendix D.

5. Local Policy Considerations

5.1  The 2003 Act introduces a unified system of regulation through two new types of licences:
the premises licence and the personal licence (club premises certificates for qualifying
clubs). The Borough Council, as the licensing authority, is responsible for licensing all
outlets in the borough that sell or supply alcohol or carry out any other ‘licensable activities’
public entertainment, theatre, cinema, or late night refreshment.

5.2  The new system is underpinned by four objectives: i) the prevention of crime and disorder,;
ii) public safety; iii) the prevention of public nuisance; and, iv) the protection of children from
harm. The licensing authority must promote these objectives in carrying out its functions.

5.3 The Council's adopted licensing policy statement (Council 10" Feb 2012) includes the
following:

5.4  The Council will carry out its licensing functions under the Act with a view to promoting the
four licensing objectives, which are:-

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) Public safety;

(c) The prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) The protection of children from harm. (Paragraph 4.1)

5.5 The aim of the licensing process is to regulate licensable activities so as to promote the
licensing objectives. (Paragraph 4.2)

The Ball Room

Page 2 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.1

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

Page 3

In determining a licensing application, the overriding principle adopted by the Council will
be that each application is determined on its merits. Licence conditions will be tailored to
the individual application and only those appropriate to promote the licensing objectives will
be imposed. (Paragraph 4.3)

The Council will also have regard to wider considerations affecting the residential
population and the amenity of the area. These include littering, noise, street crime and the
capacity of the infrastructure. (Paragraph 4.4)

Each of the four objectives is of equal importance and will be considered in relation to
matters centred on the premises or within the control of the licensee and the effect which
the operation of that business has on the vicinity. (Paragraph 4.5)

Through their operating schedule, applicants will be expected, where necessary, to
demonstrate the positive steps taken to promote the licensing objectives. (Paragraph 5.3)

The operating schedule is a key document and, if prepared comprehensively, will form the
basis on which premises can be licensed without the need for additional extensive
conditions. The Council expects an operating schedule to indicate the steps that the
applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives. (Paragraph 5.4)

Applicants will be expected to propose practical measures to prevent disturbance to local
residents and to indicate what action will be taken to prevent or reduce noise emanating
from the premises. (Paragraph 5.6)

The complexity and detail required in the operating schedule will depend upon the nature
and use of the premises. For premises such as a public house where public entertainment
is not provided, only a relatively simple document will be required. For a major public
entertainment venue it will be expected that issues such as public safety and crime and
disorder will be addressed in detail. (Paragraph 5.7)

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to reduce
or prevent crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises, relevant to the
individual style and characteristics of their premises and events. (Paragraph 5.12)

When addressing the issue of crime and disorder, the applicant should demonstrate that
those factors that impact on crime and disorder have been considered. These factors may
include:-

(a) Underage drinking;

(b) Drunkenness on premises;

(c) Public drunkenness;

(d) Drugs;

(e) Violent behaviour; and

(f) Anti-social behaviour. (Paragraph 5.13)

In making their decision, regard should be given to the levels of crime and disorder in and
around the venue; the level of compliance with conditions on existing licences; and any
available evidence on crime and disorder issues. (Paragraph 5.14)

Annex D part 1 of the Secretary of State’s revised Guidance sets out matters that may be
relevant to the imposition of conditions relating to crime and disorder on licensed premises.
Where relevant representations are received the Council may impose appropriate
conditions on premises licences and club premises certificates in accordance with this
guidance. (Paragraph 5.15)

The Ball Room

Page 3 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013



5.17

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

Page 4

Appropriate conditions include:-

(a) adoption of a ‘Challenge 21or Challenge 25’ policy;

(b) adoption of best practice guidance including our voluntary code of practice for Reducing
Alcohol Related Violence (RARV);

(c) agreeing a prescribed capacity for the premises;

(d) requirements for an appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers, based on
capacity, and for areas to be allocated permanently for seated customers in order to
prevent overcrowding, which can lead to disorder and violence;

(e) a requirement for Security Industry Authority registered door supervisors to control
numbers of persons entering the premises and to deny entry to individuals who appear
drunk, disorderly or intent on crime;

(f) requirements that drinking vessels be made of toughened glass or plastic or other
materials that do not form a sharp edge when broken, and that glass bottles are not passed
to customers. This may be a particular concern if drinks are to be consumed outside
premises;

(g) restrictions on drinking in areas within and outside the premises;

(h) limitations on the types of promotions of alcoholic drinks, so as not to encourage
excessive drinking, or drunkenness;

(i) the maintenance of good order by the management, particularly where alcohol is
supplied for consumption and where large numbers of people are admitted;

(j) dedicated communications networks between management teams, local police and other
licensed premises to provide early warning of disorder;

(k) warning signs about crime prevention measures;

() clear policies and measures to prevent weapons or illegal drugs being brought onto the
premises and measures to discourage the use of illegal drugs; and/or

(m) the installation and maintenance of appropriately sited closed circuit television cameras
(CCTV) to be operational during the period of the licence, and other appropriate times both
inside and immediately outside the premises which can provide images of a suitable quality
for use as evidence. (Paragraph 5.16)

The Council has discretion on whether to grant applications for licences and to impose
conditions on granting and reviewing licences, only when relevant representations are
made by “interested parties” or by “responsible authorities“(Paragraph 6.1)

The main purpose of this policy is to provide clarity to applicants, interested parties and
responsible authorities on how the Council will determine applications for the sale/supply of
alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment
and also to provide a basis for all licensing decisions taken by the Council over the next
three years. It will also inform elected Members of the parameters within which licensing
decisions can be made. (Paragraph1.3)

Through this policy the Council hopes that residents of and visitors to Cheltenham will be
able to enjoy their leisure time safely and without fear of violence, intimidation or disorder
while at licensed premises. (Paragraph1.4)

An effective licensing policy, alongside other initiatives, will work towards promoting the
positive aspects of deregulation under the Act, such as promoting tourism, increasing
leisure provision and encouraging the regeneration of the town centre as well as controlling
the negative impacts such as increase in noise, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime
and disorder. (Paragraph1.5)

It should be understood that this policy and the section 182 Guidance cannot anticipate
every scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and as such there may be
circumstances where the policy or guidance may be departed from in the interests of the
promotion of the licensing objectives and where it is deemed appropriate to do so. In such
cases the Council will give full reasons for departing from this policy. (Paragraph1.6)

The Ball Room

Page 4 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013



5.18

5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

5.23

5.24

5.25

Page 5

Crime and disorder

The promotion of the licensing objective, to prevent crime and disorder, places a
responsibility on licence holders to become key partners in promoting this objective.
(Paragraph 5.11)

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to reduce
or prevent crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises, relevant to the
individual style and characteristics of their premises and events. (Paragraph 5.12)

Capacity limits are commonly made a condition of a licence on public safety grounds but
should also be considered for licensed pubs and clubs where overcrowding may lead to
disorder and violence. If such a condition is appropriate, door supervisors may be needed
to ensure the numbers are appropriately controlled. (Paragraph 5.17)

Public Safety

The Council in its role as Licensing Authority must try to ensure the safety of people visiting
and working in licensed premises. The Council will need to be satisfied that measures to
promote public safety including risk assessments, setting safe capacities and adequate
means of escape are put in place and maintained, if not adequately provided for by other
regulatory regimes. (Paragraph 5.17)

Consideration should be given to whether:

(a) appropriate and satisfactory general and technical risk assessments, management
procedures and certificates have been made available to the relevant responsible authority
and to the Licensing Authority, that demonstrate that the public will be safe within and in the
vicinity of the premises;

(b) the premises already has a licence or a fire certificate that specifies the maximum
number of people that can attend it or be present and, if not, whether a risk assessment
has been undertaken to assess the maximum number of people in terms of capacity in
various parts of the premises, so that they can be operated safely and can be evacuated
safely in the event of an emergency;

(c) there are procedures proposed to record and limit the number of people on the
premises with opportunities for going outside and readmission;

(d) patrons can arrive at and depart from the premises safely;

(e) music, dance and performance venues will use equipment or special effects that may
affect public safety (i.e. moving equipment, pyrotechnics, strobe lights, smoke machines);
(f) there are defined responsibilities and procedures for medical and other emergencies and
for calling the emergency services, and/or

(g9) the levels of compliance with conditions on existing licences relating to public safety.
(Paragraph 5.18)

The Council seeks to encourage the use of toughened glassware and polycarbonate where
appropriate in licensed premises. Where a relevant representation is received the Council
will consider imposing a condition prohibiting the sale of alcohol in annealed glass
containers and require the use of polycarbonate or other safer alternatives in order to
promote public safety in licensed venues. (Paragraph 5.19)

The Borough-wide Nightsafe network encourages its members to work together to promote
the licensing objectives in their premises by providing a forum for sharing information,
disseminating best practice and meeting with representatives of the Council, the police and
other responsible authorities. The Council actively supports the scheme and is keen to
support the development of more schemes where there is a demand. (Paragraph 5.20)

Best Bar None (BBN) is a national award scheme supported by the Home Office and aimed
at promoting responsible management and operation of alcohol licensed premises. It was

The Ball Room

Page 5 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013



5.26

5.27

5.28

5.29

5.30

5.31

5.32

5.33

Page 6

piloted in Manchester in 2003 and found to improve standards in the night time economy,
with premises now competing to participate. The aim of BBN is to reduce alcohol related
crime and disorder in a town centre by building a positive relationship between the licensed
trade, police and local authorities. The Council will actively encourage licensed premises to
signup to the BBN scheme. (Paragraph 5.21)

Public Nuisance

The Council will expect applicants to set out in their operating schedules the steps taken, or
proposed to be taken, to deal with the potential for public nuisance arising from the
operation of the premises. (Paragraph 5.22)

Applicants should identify and describe through a risk assessment how these risks will be
managed. Public nuisance could include low-level nuisance perhaps affecting a few people
living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole community. (Paragraph 5.23)

The role of the Council is to maintain an appropriate balance between the legitimate
aspirations of the entertainment industry and the needs of residents and other users of the
town including businesses, workers, shoppers and visitors. (Paragraph 5.24)

Playing of music can cause nuisance both through noise breakout and by its effect on
patrons, who become accustomed to high sound levels and to shouting to make
themselves heard, which can lead to them being noisier when leaving premises. Other
major sources of noise nuisance are vehicles collecting customers, the slamming of car
doors and the sounding of horns. These noises can be particularly intrusive at night when
ambient noise levels are lower. (Paragraph 5.25)

Where relevant representations are received, the Council may attach appropriate
conditions to licences, appropriate to support the prevention of undue noise disturbance
from licensed premises. Where premises remain open after midnight the licence holder, will
be expected to provide facilities which are relevant to controlling noise and the patrons of
those premises late at night. The Council also expects that premises which produce noise
generating licensable activities are acoustically controlled and engineered to a degree
where the noise from the premises when compared to the ambient noise level will not
cause undue disturbance. (Paragraph 5.26)

The provision of tables and chairs outside the premises, either on the highway or on private
land, and the provision of beer gardens, can enhance the attractiveness of the venue. It
can have the benefit of encouraging a continental style café culture and family friendly
venues. However, late at night, tables and chairs and beer gardens can cause significant
public nuisance to residents whose homes overlook these areas. (Paragraph 5.27)

More recently the introduction of the new ‘smoke free public places’ legislation in July 2007
has led to an increase in the number of people outside licensed venues. Where outside
facilities are provided the licensing authority expects applicants to provide details in their
application of:-

(a) the location of open air areas;

(b) how the outside areas will be managed to prevent noise, smell, or obstruction and
nuisance to neighbours and the public. (Paragraph 5.28)

Licensees and their staff are expected to have sufficient measures in place to prevent such
problems arising including a suitable litter and waste management program to ensure that
the area outside the premises is kept free of litter at all times. (Paragraph 5.29)

The Ball Room

Page 6 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013



Page 7

5.34 Where the Council receives relevant representations, or where a responsible authority or
an interested party seeks a review, the Council may consider imposing conditions to
improve the management of the outside area or prohibiting or restricting the use of these
areas in order to promote the public nuisance objective. (Paragraph 5.30)

5.35 Conditions may include maximum noise levels over particular time periods, the installation
of acoustic lobbies; provision of signs, publicity and dispersal policies. (Paragraph 5.31)

6 National Guidance
6.1  Guidance has been issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.2 Para 2.18 of the Guidance states: “The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and
responsible authorities, through representations, to consider what constitutes public
nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in
considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible
authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on
persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.”

6.3 Para 2.19 of the Guidance states: “Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many
pieces of legislation. It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad
common law meaning. It is important to remember that the prevention of public nuisance
could therefore include low-level nuisance, perhaps affecting a few people living locally, as
well as major disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include in appropriate
circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other
persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises.”

6.4 Para 2.20 of the Guidance states: “Conditions relating to noise nuisance will normally
concern steps appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This
might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept
closed after a particular time, or more sophisticated measures like the installation of
acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts. Any conditions appropriate to promote the
prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the
community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very expensive to purchase
and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.”

6.5 Para 2.21 of the Guidance states: “As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance
may not be appropriate in certain circumstances where the provisions of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990, the Noise Act 1996, or the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment
Act 2005 adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in
this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be
one of prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.”

6.6 Para 2.22 of the Guidance states: “Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, music
noise from premises usually occurs from mid-evening until either late-evening or early-morning
when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. In certain

The Ball Room

Page 7 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013




6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 8

circumstances, conditions relating to noise immediately surrounding the premises may also prove
appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.”

Para 2.24 of the Guidance states: “An individual who engages in anti-social behaviour is
accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority
to impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club
to place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the
area and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.”

Para 10.6 of the Guidance states: “The 2003 Act provides that where an operating
schedule or club operating schedule has been submitted with an application and there have
been no relevant representations made by responsible authorities or any other person, the
licence or certificate must be granted subject only to such conditions as are consistent with
the schedule accompanying the application and any mandatory conditions required under
the 2003 Act.”

Para 10.8 of the Guidance states: “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions
unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant representations and it
is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that
it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.”

Proportionality: para 10.10 of the Guidance states: “The 2003 Act requires that licensing
conditions should be tailored to the size, type, location and characteristics and activities
taking place at the premises concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-
case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be
avoided.”

Licensing Comments

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it
hears. The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives which can include:

¢ Granting the application as requested,;

¢ Modifying the conditions attached to the licence; or

e Rejecting all or part of the application.

In determining this application, Members must have regard to the guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and the Council’'s adopted policy statement.

The Council has a statutory duty to promote the licensing objectives and therefore
Members can only give consideration to representations that relate to the likely effect the
grant of this licence will have on the promotion of those objectives, these being:

a. the prevention of crime and disorder;

b. public safety;

c. the prevention of public nuisance; and

d. the protection of children from harm.

Each application must be determined on its individual merits and consideration must only
be given to this application and the specific premises to which it relates. For this reason,
Members are to disregard comments relating to other nearby premises.

The Ball Room

Page 8 of 9 Last updated 25 September 2013




Page 9

Background Papers

Service Records

Report Author Contact officer: Mr Phil Cooper
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200
The Ball Room

Page 9 of 9

Last updated 25 September 2013




This page is intentionally left blank
Page 10



13/0 s

CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Ball Room, Bayshill Lodge

Post town Cheltenham Postcode GL50 1SY
Telephone number at premises (if any) TBC
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £10,500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * Xl please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company [  please complete section (B)



Page 12

ii.  asa partnership please complete section (B)

iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

OO0O0O00000

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

[

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for 1]
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or X
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [X] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms []

Surname First names
Miah Raja
I am 18 years old or over X Please tick yes

56 Nortonwood

Current postal address if
different from premises

address
Post town Nailsworth Postcode GL6 0HG
Daytime contact telephone number 07771556604

E-mail address
(optional)




Page 13

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

_ “ . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [_] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 14

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DDI |M[\|/[ l | I | |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT T LT 1

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Vacated shop to be converted into a bar/restaurant.

15,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O O0O0000

h)




Page 15

<]
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors []
Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 16

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | [ndoors L]
(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 17

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Page 18

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 2)

1

Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 19

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors ]
read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]
Both []

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




F

Page 20

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors ]
read guidance note 2)

Outdoors

Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 21

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 1

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




H

Page 22

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sun

(please read guidance note 5)




Page 23

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take =

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) QOutdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 23:00 | 01:00

Wed 23:00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:00

Fri 23:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 23:00 | 01:00

Sun | 23:00 | 01:00




Page 24

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the —

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises X

(please read guidance note

6) Off the

premises o

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 08:00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue | 08:00 | 01:00

Wed | 08:00 | 01:00

Thur 08:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 | 01:00

Sat 08:00 | 01:00

Sun | 08:00 | 01:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

Raja Miah

Address
56 Nortonwood

Nailsworth

Postcode

| GL6 0HG

Personal licence number (if known)
8¢ forpges e oo

Issuing lfcensing authority (if known)
Gloucester City Council




Page 25

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) shall maintain an active membership of the Nightsafe /
Cheltenham Innkeepers Association (or successor 'pubwatch' body).

Six colour CCTV cameras will be installed covering the internal and external areas of the premises.

The CCTYV system shall be maintained in a good working order, shall record at all times that the premises
are open, and recordings shall be kept for 14 days and be provided to authorised ofticers of the council and

the police on request.

On the second and third floors, alcohol will not be sold otherwise than to persons taking table meals there
and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Suitable notices shall be posted inside and outside the premises to request patrons fo leave the premises
quietly and behave in ways that respect the interests of neighbours.

e) The protection of children from harm




K

Page 26

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08:00 | 01:00

Tue 08:00 | 01:00

Wed | 08:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
E public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur 1 08:00 | 01:00 | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 | 01:00

Sat 08:00 | 01:00

Sun 08:00 | 01:00




Page 27

The Challenge 21 (or equivalent scheme) shall be adopted, so that any customer attempting to purchase
alcoholic liquor who appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked for an accredited photographic proof
of their age (e.g. passport, photo driving licence or a Pass approved card) and that a sale shall not be made
unless this evidence is produced. This will only be treated as a breach where the customer subsequently
turns out to be under 18 years of age.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
@ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Eg
® 1 have enclosed the plan of the premises. Ld—
o I hav.'e sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where o
applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual T wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

d—
® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. 4—
L

® | understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity




Page 28

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town I l Postcode J

Telephone number (if any) ,

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12,

13

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything infended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




.Page 29

CHEufENUAna E | S

BOROUGH COUNCIL

: LICENSING ACT 2003 “REPRESENTATION FORI (IN TERESTED PARTY) -

On compfelmn this form and any addiilonal sheets or other accompanying documentation

should he refurnad to; The Licensing Teain, Public Protection bivision, Cheltenham Borough

Councll, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenadle, Cheltenham, Glos, GLED 1PP,
e iail: Hcensin g@cheltenham.gov.uik

l?lease Indlicate In whlch capacity you are making fhis re;jresen!alton' hy ticking a box helow;
+ e Aperson living in the vicinily of the premises

s A body representing a peison in the vicinlty of the premises

o Aperson involved In'a business In the vichnily of the premises

« A body representing & business ln the vicinity of the premises

Confact detan’s (of person compietmg form)

OO

Name; . i U\E’dEh] ATEinson

[Name ofithe .
‘organtsation/bodyfperson you

represent. (It approprlate}

Your full Postal Address orthat | > BAMSHLL — JoDef.

of the organisation or hody yuu  Hoorfewdek ST -

represent T (hehlenhen

Post Code ; GLBOLSY

Daytime contact telephone o '

nuniber ;

Emall agddrd please enter your emall address, |

(optéonaf)‘

" Details of pe;son/body maklng representation (it different from ahove)

Name of the S
;person.'organlsatlonfbody. (as
appropriate)

Full Postal Address of the | .. o ‘
-persan/organisation or hody ,
making representation

Post Code

Daytiine contact t'e'!ephone
. humber -

Emall address - If they would prefer to corraspnnd via emall, please enter 1hetr email 'lddress.

(optional).




Page 30

Part 2 Confinued

Premises/Club Detalls

Name of premlsesfclub you are
making representation about:
Name of Applicant for Licénce
(if known)

Postal Address:

Post Oﬂde:r

What are you making a representation ahout?

Pleasg Indicate whlch part of the llcencelcerﬂflcata applk:aﬂola you are malﬂng a
representation about
(&g crime, disorder, nolsg, distubance ete)

Ib\mrder, ho‘nE(’ dl“slurjfmm ) Sﬂ.[ﬁ)‘q

Which of the Licensing Ohjectives does your reﬁresentation refer to?

(Note: Your reprasentallon must relate to ons or more of the four Licensing objectivas. Please Indicate the objective(s) yuur
represenlalicn relates.do.) s

Licensing Objective P}ef;e\;é’;k | Licerising Objective s Py'f;;?l‘;k
The prevention of crime and | ' Public safety " ”

disorder v '/

The prevention of Pub!lc ‘/ The protection of children from harin .

nulsance '

Informaflon on lhe Licensing Act 2003 énd the Acl’s objeclives is avallable from the Depattment of Medlia, Culiure

-_and Sport and o thelr webslle al wivw.culture.govaik

between ymir adclress and the premfses ; I melref

suhject of your representation:




Page 31

Part 2 conlintied

- What are your concerns?

‘[ Ploase provide full detalls of yout concerns reg'urdlng the appllcatwn and include o enclose with
the form any evidence you may have in support of it.
{Please continue on a separatesheet If necessary)

o Gyopl Sor . Wine e and  Blended hoours )w[% e
lUQUP(CV:\ﬂ[l &zleﬁ\ﬂ d«tml mlt "“d"f I@,u\m Jhese ]Drﬂﬂ’\lSQS

J:lL big problem s Hhe - dinkng * Ond nwise Gid [rc)hlma
\d

! ooy aéfa, We a;ea&{ haot, ,Wam oty e

o’
o . %}Qka £)M rOi{ Mt bfVL W‘LU ﬂ\!vf( 1')

N\\\,Q Qf"{ d. "”\*3.
\MYJUSML‘(& fo sleep Jort he., Shfe

Please use the box below to suggest any sultable conditions that If agreed In ad'.cance of a
hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your reptesentation or that the cammittee
could add to the licence, (if granted) that would remedy your concern, You may also use this box
to enter detalls of any other matters not commented on elséwhere relating to your representaﬂon
that you would like the cominitlee fo take into accolint.
{ (Please coitine on a separate sheatif necessary)

.FH G i’&‘-,ﬂ-bl!'@wlﬂ I:l-.[;]’ /;,L_fd"— J‘b
}Lnﬂdj Jndlias g : e .

j’ Wl( C\%\J‘f{ ﬁta\».l_
bine  bts eq\euiu

Signature:

Capacity: JMH ﬂ - %e Veuml«] ‘% -H,,q )a;E;ILJsgS-'

Dator: za/Jqf/ oni3 4 '




Page 32

4, Royal Parade, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3AY
[ | :

2 “lﬂ“ lfs(.,\_u v st R
&
(:’E—u—ﬂ. U Ty .{‘3@ LT \.». Cls Guian :J-Q F
\-%Lnﬂr"a\“us‘ <8 _:c'ﬂ..m/{
P.o Rex 2.
Mmﬁi-uﬂ(a s [;3 'i'f e
zﬁ‘)Nh i 2o oniedhdz,
¢ afben Lond Lo O

4§ e {4 e 0 oo @ Mk‘b\’;““ Lo E"‘a—)"

D et iy J

YA, i cowa JAE vy \eadaio Aol
.er ¢ Pl cdion, bas Rasin . & \.530 el N R, PER T L
etnmua Q SRS S Ao S (:\\ = N W | . by
.4»_»_\,,3\&% L I ‘*L Ve VAL cwv-ul-?

We \tion e N Vs Yoo \«EJL@ b oaaaeden.

b T Lows  Ya=thbh \L.:;ﬁ Jﬁ)-ﬂ.uk\r

}’w:\ Vs AMURGTBY S %L—w

Chman. Gl “n\.t.'.-l:-\..f'\r \a“cj@( W\)\ \'DM L.F‘H‘t’
Loy e, L (L s N Tan A A LRl i e be
e\ oysnel.

«l“‘\,qq Cary = '(i‘% "&":.q\\..n S PR Q“""- WL QM
l.:a'ugn— s Yo Ay ey % = Hn. X R Co G e Q_,anzl. e ‘V'
GAbee G Gy sax Ve fad)

eyl o (LW, <y N N b B
23 G o

Ot . D heo ‘n—fg,v& NG e e ol Ay AP
()LQ {\-\ ,Mn‘_‘u_};r\ ;,;\ o "\'\.Jl ) S&‘u-.r\x_ﬂ t‘_\ d_(:\ v s, o

"?S,‘:- i, \’E u::-\‘f,‘\‘ AR




Page 33
3 Royal Parade
Bayshill Road
Cheltenham
Glos GL50 3AY
Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Team
PO Box 12
Municipal Offices
Promenade
Cheltenham,
GlosyGL50 1PP 26t August, 2013
Dear Sirs,

The Ball Room, Bayshill Lodge - Sale/Supply of Alcohol 8pm - 1.00am

[ refer to the recent application and would be grateful if you would take into consideration that
the above mentioned premises abuts a residential area. The sale and supply of alcohol up to the
early hours of a morning causes immense noise and danger from by the drinkers bythe
breaking of glass on the roads and pavements alongside.

We, the neighbours, already have days when we are unable to get to sleep due to the music and
noise caused by the Soho Bar at the rear of their premises who leave their rear entrance door
open. The residential neighbours would not suffer so much deprivation of sleep if the door was
kept shut. I have experienced many occasions when I have had to sweep the entrance to Royal
Parade Mews, when it is covered in broken glass, in order to get my car out of the Mews and
onto the main road.

However it is mostly the noise factor which is my concern. 1would be more than grateful if the
Licensing Team would restrict the sale and supply of alcohol from between the hours of 8.00pm
-~ 11.pm. I do believe that the residents are entitled to the quiet enjoyment of their homes and
that the commercial properties should be considerate towards this end.

Thank you for your time.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs E.M.V. Willmett and Mr. P.J. Willmett




Ref: i3 Joteur /pemd

{;!I s A@}

oy

3,

=
e

CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL . Part 2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION EORM (INTERESTED PAR TY)

On complefion this form and any additional sheots or other accompahying documentation
shiould he refurned to; The Licensing Team, Public Profection Division, Gheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Munlclpal Offices, Promenadle, Cheltenham, Glos, GL50 1PP,

e rall! licensing@cheltanham.gov.uk

Pleaso Indicate in which capaclly you are making this representation by ticking a hox below:
*  Aparson living In the vichlty of the premises

o Abody representing a person in the vielnlly of the premises
e Aperson Involved in & busingss In the viginity of the premlses
*  Abody representing a business In the viclnlly of the premises

N

completing form)

Contact deta
o ' A Mas E. W LM ETT

IR

ils (of person

=

3 Reyp i PAmABE
Crlesrenin™
Gita 8

Gy Gisoe SHY

Your il Postal Addrass ot
of the orgarilsation orbody y
‘Tépresent

Emall E;ddress . If yo{z"\n;ou}.d.pre'f;r to correspond via emall, please enter your emall address,
(optional). .

_Qefaﬂs of per. on{quy n_lraking representation (i different from abova)

Wy,

b, : ,
Emall address - If they would prefer o correspond via emall, please enfer (helr emall address.
| {optional).




Page 35

Part 2 Conlinued

Premises/Club Details

| Tz Baw. Room.

| BRYSI W~ oD EE
| Modt PEUEL §T
Cierrenii]
108

Csv 18y

What are you making a representation about?

gt 1

Please frdicate whic
| répresentation abiout . .. fil
(eg oime, disarder, nolse, disturbance elc)

@fs/w&éutc’ P nese v c/m-g?_rﬁ’us A%'ér ﬂ”’b)“*"« (ﬁ/ﬁ“)

Teveutin_of “tiblic Nuiseuce

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer fo?
{Note: Your represantalion must relale to one er frs of the foiir Licensing abjeclives. Ploas liidlicate tho objectivo(s] Your
reprse?entqtlar.\ reia{qs 10

3

Plagse fick'] | e hn i
i for Yeg
o Public safety

disorder

The preventlon of Public 7 The protection of chlldren from harm

nuisance
Informiation on the Licansing Act 2008 and the Ac's obfeclives Is avallable from the Department of Maclla, Gultuire

and Sport and on thelr website at www.enlture.gov, uk.

& fj metes a f }.ﬂ'v}(




Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

_phcatlon ancI Enclhde of enclnsé’\)]lth

771& noige P% c/r/1|Ae!.J Y (frzcm’(m D, /E mA’a /L\c‘ EN/: wag
mewss fat e pesidets cfmw f?aya/ farade flic—u:us 1Shore
all pur bedeoong ok syRaded (?ef ven /J’ffﬂ 6”75’67”
f}ﬂ CLM outt! e fovens.d «fed elofe s /\J bngness
Lj [‘\() t'"\" e MD{O /}1\(’ /(.L'th e QJI/?’f/t’d /ft(" (/&){’7[
Bujthment of our lowed, lve ;Me" ;}Ma m)}/!igm éﬁ,’fm
e e M e Betlvbole m-’df L

/é ;lelfi(a):’( /i(ésflmm‘l/% cfrﬂ)c‘hé"fc b8 [’%ZW Lo Swepup % L gl 1y
Coy o,

remedyyou” ‘onc'em Ym.i'_may'a
v ewhere reiatfng to.yol

; i R R e (Ffease confrnueanaseparalesI;-eerneaessary)
7ft£\ﬁ€ C’Wn/a /Ltc A,.'c&rée exlteed st | o I 00pHL ¥
/F, /FH /-{{/ WN SH!U!I'/J be /fl}l{'f /Zl("ﬁs /@M //00 (
oonrd s conld yrkyp a0l - be alied fulside Yo
Penes nd Cifaned 1w?'&m 3‘/0 fadleg e B
Aa e d oy e pevetued?  cold Lw;/ bo Sef- back
wlhe curh b Gwe Gunfh (& 8 iolelchans
& ;;(ts.&’. Fi‘m/ woyie  Sholl e, cm%ﬂn@) il

e Geawes 8o Ml b dhed wF Afect Tre reyidenkd

f)/mtéé Qc;/é&r‘/ﬁmp# o /;,w oo e

AN
) /\'ES' Den T

2 “?"";{ﬂ!ﬂ




€107 PG00 pIg

ajeq |

An°00°sUoiNIoS-sded MMM/ ALY - [BrjedS ULIo-IUp P17 suonnjos sder Buisn paonpoid

'000z WBuAdoD umesd @ 2a10 Ao

'sBuipassoid [1a19 1o uonnoasold o} pes) Aew pue JubuAdos umos) sebuliul uoljonpoldal pastioyineun

ouIweD-qns Suisuad

SJUBWILLOY

SuISuAdIT - U0III0IJ dqng

Juswpedsg

[1ouno) ySnolog wWeyualeyd

uoljesiuebip

Page 37

‘SjuspIsal JO UoNeso ‘

‘sesiwaid Jo uoeso .

pusbon

sdio
oo

N ¥ G
Jatjjadptioly 5 SN

uocnels sfisale 1af jo 13jj05u0s 8y) Jo uorssituiad sy} yim dew ASAING ssuguplO 8y} woiy paonpoiday

asnoy

ub|atoans

AST 0STD ‘weyusypy) 9eaas Jaifedjuoyy ‘98po [ysdeqg

ooy [ied °2Y.L



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 38



Page 39

-:UOISIASY

£l Yyale
-:9)eg

¥0
- :oN Buimelg

0LO-INYH
-:0N 108faid

=

<1 NoEad bNiuv4d

ANO NOlL¥YA3"1 3

MB[LEH SIN 9 JIN
=Jusl|o

eV @ 0011
-.9|e08

sue|d pasodold
-:8))1] Buimelqg

SO[9) ‘Weyusjpyn ‘Ialjjedjuoy
‘wiool|eg ay] 1e asn Jo abueyn

-:100louyg

Joo 1eid

NV1d 0014 JIL1V
d3s0d0Odd

3|1} uUSA o0

ul pajeula)

pue Jasu anj)

dn uaye) pue

SR B

8q 0

‘sa|nuiW gL

JouniJsao

(28w uo ag
pue s/ o oq

[
[

B
B

-

0] UDHOEJXa
uojejuan =

Aauwnyo Bunsixa ayj jo

apis ay) dn pue joal jo
1no dn uayy pue Asuwiyo

8y} JO apis 0} Jooj O
pu0Ia3s JO Jog)) mejaq

1snf uaye) uay) pue

Jooy ayy niyy dn uayey

aq o} uayo)iy wWoj an|4

o=

[
I8

[

il

poAOWas aq o3
suoned pieoqisise|d

[

I

O

O d

)

]

va
Jooy puoaas
datvm |y 0} J00j} punoJf woyy
anna uzye) aq o} Jajiem qung

B

il

i

—

ajl JuaA jool
ul pajeuIwIa)
pue Jasu anj)
dn uayej pue
payuiau
5q 0
‘sajnuiw g|
O uni Jaao
yoaw ua aq
PUE S/ 0E 29
0) UondeIXa
uojEUaA

aloA

NV1d 40014 15414
d3s0d0dd

Y

(i

1]

ANODTVY

paAowal aq o)
suonied pieoqigise|d

J
P

L
A

O]

IB]
Ib]
1B
1B

O

D d
DI

D 1A

i
al
il
il

il

HALIVM 100y puodas
awna | 0} 100}j punoib woy)
uaye] aq o} Jajiem quing

i ﬁ

,

|

8|1} JUaA Joou
ul pajeulIB)
pue Jasiy an|
dn uaye) pue
payulp@u
aq o
‘sojnuI ol
JO uni 18A0
yoaw uo aq
pue sf| 0£ aq
0} UONIEIXD
uojejuapn

©

NOISSINE T NILLIIA

LNCHLIM O32NA0Hd3d 39 LON AvIN ANY
LHOHADOD FHY AILVHLST SHHOM

DNIATING IHL ONY ONIMVHI SIHL

SINIOd NOLLI3NNOD ANV 'S13AT1 LHIANI
'STIV4LNO H3IMIS LNYATTIH TV 'S13A3T
ONY SNOISNIWIA 3LIS 'ONIOTING 1TV
AJIM3A ANV HDIHD LSNW HOLIVHINGD 3HL
SHHOM ANV 4O LINIWIDINIWWOD 340438

NV1d HOO77d ANNOXHD

a3s0d0Hd

dva

(=1

TIVH

\/

/\

NIHOLIM

1no dn uay

Aauwys Bunsixs auj Jo
apis ay) dn pue jooi jo
pue Asuwiyo
ay) Jo apis 0} Jooj}

puooa!

O

j0 100y mojan

18 uaye; uay) pue
Ioo) ay} niy) dn uaye)
aq 0] usy2yy woJj anj4

I
DM Paige;

®

EIQ

=l

[.e-4] poze

il

HaLlvm
gANa

JHOLS

m I

00| pUDndas
0] 00|} punoib wolj
uayej aq o} Jajiem quingg

TIVH

‘ajqejdanoe

100 st [||lusheg o}
juiod uonoa)jog
ayy ays

Jo apis 0] jday
aq o) uig al@aym
ani 0ot L

OuvDo8adno

=T~




This page is intentionally left blank
Page 40



	Agenda
	4 PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION
	2013_10_03_LIC_SUB_Appendix A - application form
	2013_10_03_LIC_SUB_Appendix B - representations
	2013_10_03_LIC_SUB_Appendix C - location plan
	2013_10_03_LIC_SUB_Appendix D - internal plan


